CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Community Planning and Development
Services Department

300 Sixth Street
Patsy Horton, Division Manager Phone: 605-394-4120
Long Range Planning Division Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: patsy.horton@rcgov.org

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Patsy Horton, Long Range Planning Division Manager
DATE: June 1, 2012

RE: 2013-2017 Rapid City Area Transportation Improvement Program — Draft
Report

Each year the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization is required to develop the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). This is a five year priority list and financial plan for
highway, transit and intermodal projects. The TIP is intended to serve as a fiscal management
tool to assist state and local agencies in matching transportation needs with resources.

The TIP development, review, and approval process includes participation from affected public
agencies, citizen’s groups, private transportation providers and representatives from various
transportation entities. Attached is a copy of the 2013-2017 Rapid City Area Transportation
Improvement Program — Draft Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2013-2017 Rapid City Area
Transportation Improvement Program — Draft Report.
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